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The purpose of this amendment is to answer questions received from potential offerors and extend
the closing date to April 14, 1999.

Question 1.  What is the lifetime requirement of this motor?

Answer 1: The lifetime of the motor is 10 hours.

Question 2.  Are there any other requirement that would preclude using brushes?  Example: Arcs are
not allowed in potentially explosive environments.

Answer 2: There are no requirements that would preclude using brushes.

Question 3: Would there be any desire to integrate the control electronics into the motor package?

Answer 3: Control electronics may or may not be integrated, at the offeror’s discretion.  However, the
electronics, integrated or not, will be counted in the total mass.

Question 4: Is there any guidance on the allowable or desired diameter of the motor package?

Answer 4: A Motor diameter of < 2 cm is desired.

Question 5: Is there a requirement on the propeller shaft diameter?

Answer 5: There are no requirements on the propeller shaft diameter.  A 2 mm shaft diameter is
typical for this power level.

Question 6: What rpm is the 4 watts maximum power to be available?

Answer 6: There is no RPM specification for maximum power (4 watt) condition.

Question 7: Is an over voltage from nominal cruise voltage available to achieve this power if the
speed is near or above 5000 rpm?

Answer 7: The maximum voltage is < 6 volts (as stated in the statement of work)

Question 8: What efficiency is required at 4 watts for the maximum power?

Answer 8: An efficiency of > 60% at 4 watts is required.
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Question 9: Does the propeller provide air cooling for the motor?

Answer 9: Air cooling will be available from the propeller.

Question 10: Is the motor heat sunk to any structure?

Answer 10: The motor will not be heat sunk to any structure.

Question 11: What is the maximum total cost to the Government that would be considered
reasonable for this project?

Answer 11: This requirement was previously solicited with an anticipated budget of $50,000 or less.
This limit has been lifted.  The government anticipates the competitive market will determine the
reasonable cost for this project.

Question 12: Is fee or profit allowed on this proposal and what is the maximum reasonable limit?

Answer 12: The government anticipates award of a cost-plus-fixed-fee completion form contact.
The statutory limitations on the fee are stated at FAR 15.404-4(c)(4).  When applicable the NRL uses
the procedures in DFARS Subpart 215.9 to establish the fee objective.

Question 13: Are the previous three contracts or subcontracts that are submitted as part of the “Past
Performance Information” limited to government contracts or can it include private contracts?

Answer 13: The three contracts or subcontracts that are submitted as part of the Past Performance
Information under part L-11 Volume I - Technical/Management Proposal can include government and
private contracts.

Question 14: The Statement of work, Section 2.0(b) lists the following: Design point output power:
Pdesign> 2 watts at system efficiency, ηm ≥ 80%.  Does the efficiency value of 80% refer to the system
or motor efficiency?  Is this the efficiency at the design point?

Answer 14: The 80% refers to the system efficiency at the design point.

Question 15:  Is it necessary for the propeller to go continuously through zero speed to reverse or can
it stop momentarily before reversing?

Answer 15:  The requirement for reversible direction of shaft rotation is to allow the use of dual,
counter-rotating propellers (i.e. one right-handed and one left handed propeller on a single airframe).
As such, the motor must be capable of either direction of rotation, but does not have to switch from
one direction to the other in continuous operation.


